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Bitterman, Deborah

From: Bitterman, Deborah on behalf of Pope, Von
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2010 12:31 PM
To: Andrew.Fielding@PARKS.WA.GOV; Bob Huber (bob.huber@alcoa.com); Dave Volsen 

(volsedpv@dfw.wa.gov); Erik Ellis (edellis@blm.gov); Keith Vradenburg 
(kvradenburg.city@entiat.org); Pat Irle; Patrick Tonasket 
(Patrick.Tonasket@colvilletribes.com); Pope, Von; Robert_Kuntz@nps.gov; Steve Lewis 
(Stephen_Lewis@fws.gov); Tracy Hames (tracyhames@yakama.com);  
(Jack_Oelfke@nps.gov); Andrea Lyons (allyons@fs.fed.us); Bob Whitehall 
(bwhitehall.city@entiat.org); Cordell-Stine, Kelly; J. A. Vacca (J_A_Vacca@blm.gov); James 
Blanchard (jblanchard@pn.usbr.gov); Joe Kastenholz (jkastenholz@fs.fed.us); John Musser 
(jmusser@or.blm.gov); Julie Sanderson (julie_sanderson@blm.gov); Ken Finicle 
(ken.finicle@pse.com); Mallory Lenz (mlenz01@fs.fed.us); Marc Hallet 
(hallemh@dfw.wa.gov); Matt Monda (mondamjm@dfw.wa.gov); Osborn, Jeff; Tony Eldred 
(eldredte@dfw.wa.gov); Verhey, Patrick (DFW)

Cc: Bitterman, Deborah
Subject: Wildlife Habitat Management Plan submittal

Dear Rocky Reach Wildlife Forum Members, 
 
It has been almost 1 year since the new Rocky Reach FERC license was granted from the FERC.  As you are aware, we had 
1 year to draft a Wildlife Habitat Management Plan for the license. Thanks to all your efforts, that plan was filed on 
January 22, 2010 for FERC approval.  Thanks for all your hard work.  We will check in with FERC in late March or early 
April for a status update, if necessary. 
 
Link to the Wildlife Habitat Management Plan. 
 
http://www.chelanpud.org/rr‐Resource‐Documents‐RRWF.cfm  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Von 
 
 
Von  R. Pope 
von.pope@chelanpud.org 
Wildlife Program Manager 
Chelan County PUD 
509.661.4625  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


